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[Licensing] RE: 1BR-IAD0606 Application for Cancellation

1 message

Hawkins, John <JHawkins@gov.nu.ca> Mon, Jul 13, 2015 at 11:15 AM
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello,

Unfortunately, | was under the impression that it was sent directly to the NWB from AANDC, and | don’t
have a copy of it, either.

I'll follow up with AANDC and reply to you.

John
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From: Sonia Aredes [mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: July 13, 2015 11:51 AM

To: Hawkins, John; Licensing Department

Subject: 1BR-IAD0606 Application for Cancellation

Good Morning Mr. Hawkins
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| am the Tech assigned to this file. The Application for cancellation mentions a 2006 AANDC Inspection
Report which the Board does not have on file. Please, could you submit it?

Regards

Sonia Aredes

Sonia Aredes, P.Eng - N\od <Nt

Technical Advisor- Conseillére Technique
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) Merci de penser & Penvironmement avant dmprimer cv coureiel !/ Thaslk you for thinking of the environment before priating this email
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